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Item 20

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Andrew Bauer <Andrew.Bauer@Tru!ieve.com>
Friday, October 6, 2023 2:30 PM 
Lane, Benjamin
Cordova, Rommel; Cluff, Bryan; Lauren Niehaus 
Withdrawal of 2-TA-2022 and continuance of 10-UP-2015#4
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A External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Dear City Clerk,

We would like to formally withdraw our text amendment case 2-TA-2022 at this time. The case is in reference to use of 
drive-thru facilities for marijuana uses.

We would also like to formally request a continuation of our Use Permit case 10-UP-2015#4 to a future city council 
meeting.

If there are any questions or further information required, please let us know.
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